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DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

MEMORANDUM
TO: Parents, Students, Employees
FROM: Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act

The North Attleborough Public Schools are in compliance with the Drug-Free Workplace Act and
the Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act to prevent the use of illicit drugs and alcohol by
students and employees. This program consists of age-appropriate, developmentally based drug
and alcohol education and prevention programs for students in all grades K-12; stressing that
the use of illicit drugs and the unlawful possession and use of alcohol are both wrong and
harmful.

The North Attleborough Public Schools hereby notifies all students, parents, and employees that
it is unlawful to manufacturer, distribute, dispense, possess or use controlled substances
including alcohol on school premises or at any school activities. Any student or employee who
violates this standard of conduct will be suspended, expelled or terminated and referred for
prosecution. As a condition of employment, employees must notify the Superintendent of
Schools in writing within five days of conviction for a drug or alcohol violation occurring in the
workplace. Compliance with this standard of conduct is mandatory.

The North Attleborough Public Schools has information about available drug and alcohol
counseling, rehabilitation and re-entry programs that is available to students and employees via
the Guidance Office, Nurse’s office, and the Office of the Principal.
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